



ELIN MOLANDER

ILLUSTRATOR AND MORE

I am an illustrator who loves tech and games. For example, I have worked on illustrations for edtech, mobile games, and exhibitions. I live in Gothenburg.

You can see more examples of my work in my [portfolio](#).

I also enjoy coding and have created several projects in JavaScript. Feel free to check them [out](#).

SKILLS

- ILLUSTRATOR
- PHOTOSHOP
- AFTER EFFECTS
- BLENDER
- UNITY
- REACT
- JAVASCRIPT
- CSS
- HTML
- GITHUB
- NODE.JS
- FIGMA

LANGUAGE

SWEDISH
ENGLISH

DRIVING LICENSE

Driving license(class B), 2003

WORKING EXPERIENCE

ILLUSTRATOR, DESIGNER & ANIMATOR

FREELANCE

2009-TODAY

- I have worked with many well-known companies, such as The Museum of World Culture, Folkets bio, Balder, ABF, Kamratposten and RFSU. My works have also been selected for exhibitions at Liljevalchs and The Röhsska Museum.

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

BEADYBIRD GAMES

2015-TODAY

- Co-founder of the game studio Beadybird. We have released two retro games Star Jolt and Star Duster for Apple Watch, Android and iPhone.
- Has received great reviews and, among other things, a mention by Apple in the category "New games we love".
- 120,000+ players have so far played our game "Star Jolt".

ILLUSTRATOR & ANIMATOR

CLIO/ BONNIER EDUCATION

2018-2019

- Worked closely with the editors and created illustrations, infographics, graphic design and animations.
- We were working together with the Danish office with English as a language in meetings.

INSTRUCTOR IN DIGITAL TOOLS

ART COLLEGE

2016-2018

- Taught Adobe programs in the "Adobe package" course.
- And in Photoshop and Illustrator in the course "Certified Graphic Designer"

PHONE
+46(0)734-224 717

EMAIL
elin@elinmolander.com

PORTFOLIO INTERACTIVE
portfolio.elinmolander.com/

PORTFOLIO ILLUSTRATION
https://elinmolander.com/

EDUCATION

CERTIFIED FRONTEND DEVELOPER

SCRIMBA

2022-2023

- Education in HTML, CSS, JavaScript and React.
- My project "AL, THE ART-BOT" was highlighted by Scrimba as project of the week.

MASTER'S DEGREE IN ART

KONSTFACK, STOCKHOLM

2011-2013

- Master's degree in design & illustration.
- Was selected as a jury member for admission to the master's program.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN DESIGN

LINNÉUNIVERSITETET, VÄXJÖ

2006-09

- Bachelor's degree in Design with a focus on sustainable design.
- Was honored to work as AD for the student newspaper SOND.
- Selected to exhibit at the furniture fair in Stockholm.
- Exchange semester at Central saint martins, London BA in Illustration.

KY PHOTOGRAPHER

STUDIUM, GÖTEBORG

2004-2005

- Education to photographer, studied photo & film both analog and digital in Photoshop.

MERITS

SELECTED LECTURES

- Book fair (panel discussion about AI) 2023, Gothenburg
- Author reading, Värmland book festival 2021
- Book fair (panel discussion on digital teaching) 2018, Gothenburg
- Konstfack, 2021,2015,2014 & 2013, MA Graphic design & illustration

JURY

- Svenska tecknare, 2016-2019, Kavallascholarship
- Konstfack, 2012, Admission master's level

BOOK

- Skriver du så?(Do you write it like that?), Author & Illustrator, Nypon

